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Diamond Williams PrnTIES I \  13082-Tp 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

Thank you for the follow-up and clarification. Per the filer's request, the e-filing received at 9:39 
a.m. was not processed and the e-filing received at 10:04 a.m. replaced that filing. 

Tuesday, March 29,2011 11:02 AM 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:41 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

They placed the wrong companies name on the efile, and he called immediately to clear it up, 
and then resubmitted it. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia~psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be  public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:14 AM 
To: 'Charlie Sherrill'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan; rnstudstill@telecomgroup.corn 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

After speaking with you this morning Mr. Charlie, I will disregard this efiling and use the one 
that was submitted directly after, because of an office error. If you have any questions feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia~,psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-4 13-6094 

3/29/2011 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

. . ~~~ . ~~~~. 

From: Charlie Sherrill [mailto:csherrill@kagmlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mstudstill@telecomgroup.com 
Subject: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures o f  the Florida Public Service Commission, the 
following filing i s  made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com 
(850) 681-3828 

b. 

c. 

d. 

This filing i s  made in Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP. 

The document is filed on behalf o f  Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC. 

The total pages in the  document are 12 pages, 

e. 
Settlement. 

The attached document is Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC’s Offer of  

Charlie Sherrill 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
csherrill@ kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 

3/29/2011 
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118 N .  Gadsden Si. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to  the attorney client privilege or 
may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it 
to  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e- 
mail immediately. Thank you. 

3/29/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To: 'Charlie Sherrill'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 
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

Tuesday, March 29, 201 1 10:14 AM 

Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzrnan; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; rnstudstill@telecomgroup.com 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
C o r n .  Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diu,illia~iiosc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Charlie Sherrill [mailto:csherrilI@kagmlaw.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Adam Teitzman; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; mstudstill@teIecomgroup.com 
Subjeb: Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP: ATMS Offer of Settlement 

In accordance wi th  the electronic filing procedures of the  Florida Public Service Commission, 
the following filing is made: 

a. 
is: 

The name, address, telephone number and email for  the person responsible for the filing 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon i3 Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

b. This filing i s  made in Docket Nos. 100340-TP and 110082-TP, 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Associated Telecommunications Management 

31291201 1 
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Services, LLC. 

d. 

e. 
Settlement. 

The total  pages in the  document are 12 pages. 

The attached document i s  Associated Telecommunications Management Services, LLC’s Offer of 

Charlie Sherrill 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
csherrill@kaEmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or 
may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of  the individual or entity 
to whom it i s  addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it 
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


